
 

 

Federal Communications Commission 
Mills Road 
7345 Oakland 
Columbia MD 21046 

 

We, the undersigned, are requesting, that the following radio equipment be granted 
a Class II permissive change: 

 
Applicant   : Opus Wearables LLC of Washington 
FCC ID  : 2AKXS-EJGKAJ3531 
Model  : ATWINC1500-MR210PB, REDUCED POWER 
 
 
The change being made is a reduction in transmit power.  This was done by reducing 
the software calibration table.  The reason for the change was to improve EVM 
performance of the transmitter and to justify SAR exclusion.  The 802.11 module in this 
application transmits with the antenna about 1 cm from the body, but at a low duty 
cycle of 3 Mbyte per ten minutes.   
 
Modjoul INC is the company name currently in use.  Opus Wearables was the original 
company name, but this was changed due to a naming conflict with another 
organization and the company was incorporated earlier this year. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 


